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Baker, Jason@Waterboards

From: Baker, Jason@Waterboards
Sent: Monday, December 05, 2016 12:02 PM
To: 'melinda@northdeltawater.net'
Cc: Riddle, Diane@Waterboards; Grober, Les@Waterboards; Niiya, Karen@Waterboards; 

Holland, Matthew@Waterboards
Subject: Request to Postpone 12/7/2016 Public Workshop
Attachments: DWR -- 11-30-16 Ltr to Mr. David Guy, et al. re Response to 11-16-16 let....pdf

Greetings, 
 
Please see the attached response to a request from David Guy, et al. to postpone the workshop and extend the 
comment period for the Phase II Bay‐Delta Plan Review Working Draft Scientific Basis Report that is also response to 
North Delta Water Agency’s November 29, 2016 letter on this matter. Please let me know if you have questions. 
 
Regards, 
 

Jason	Baker	‐	Analyst	
Special	Projects	and	Records	Unit	
State	Water	Resources	Control	Board	
(916)	341‐5354	
 






